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February 19,2008

BY EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL 

Carole J. Washburn, Executive Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive S.W.
Olympia, W A 98504-7250

Re: Dockets UG-061256, UG-070332 and UG-070639 (Consolidated),

and UG-072337

Dear Ms. Washburn:

On February 7, 2008, the Attorney General's office fied a Settlement Agreement
with several exhibits in the above-referenced dockets, on behalf of all parties. On
February 8, 2008, the Attorney General's office fied a substitute, redacted version of
Exhibit C to the Settlement Agreement, indicating that it should be designated as
confidential pursuant to the protective order in one or more of these dockets.

Exhibit C was prepared by Cascade Natural Gas Corporation and includes
Cascade's information. Cascade placed the word "confidential" on that document when it
was distributed for settlement discussion, and inadvertently failed to remove that word
before preparing it as an exhibit to the Settlement Agreement. Cascade did not intend to
designate that document as confidential pursuant to any protective order, nor does
Cascade think that the document qualifies for protection under any protective order.
Accordingly, Cascade respectfully requests that the Commission remove the confidential
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designation for Exhibit C to the Settlement Agreement and include a non-redacted
version in the Commission's public records.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

~'L
Lawrence Reichman

LR:dma
cc: All parties
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